

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35  
36  
37  
38  
39  
40  
41  
42  
43  
44  
45  
46  
47  
48  
49  
50  
51  
52  
53  
54  
55  
56

**HEALTH COMMITTEE**  
**OF THE**  
**SUFFOLK COUNTY LEGISLATURE**  
**MINUTES**

A regular meeting of the Health Committee of the Suffolk County Legislature was held via video conference in the Rose Y. Caracappa Legislative Auditorium of the William H. Rogers Legislature Building, 725 Veterans Memorial Highway, Smithtown, New York on April 23, 2020.

**MEMBERS PRESENT:**

***Presiding Officer Robert Calarco - Ex-Officio***  
***Leg. William Spencer, Chairperson***  
Leg. Leslie Kennedy, Vice Chair  
Leg. Kara Hahn, DPO  
Leg. Tom Donnelly  
Leg. Rudy Sunderman

**ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:**

Leg. Susan A. Berland, 16th Legislative District  
Sarah E. Simpson, Counsel to the Legislature  
Amy Ellis, Chief Deputy Clerk/Legislature  
Stephanie Rosen, County Executive's Office

**MINUTES TAKEN BY:**

Alison Mahoney, Court Stenographer

**MINUTES TRANSCRIBED BY:**

Denise Weaver, Legislative Aide

(\*The meeting was called to order at 2:03 p.m.)

**P.O. CALARCO:**

Welcome to this afternoon's Health Committee. If we could all please rise for the Pledge of Allegiance led by Legislator Spencer.

**Salutation**

Okay, thank you, everyone, and welcome to this afternoon's Health Committee. As I've said for all the prior committees, today's committee is being -- under the Procedural Motion adopted at the last meeting, as Presiding Officer, I'm Chairing today's committee to effectuate running the committees without having Legislators come to the actual Legislative building. And I thank Legislator Spencer for allowing me to Chair his committee today.

With that, we also, under the Executive Order by the Governor, have suspended the public portion, so we will have no public portion at today's meeting.

We did receive one piece of correspondence to the committee regarding gas leaf blowers and that correspondence has been distributed to everybody by the Clerk.

So with that, we'll go into our agenda. We have no presentations for today, so we'll go right to our appointments.

**CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

Mr. Presiding Officer, part of this committee usually -- I understand there's no presentations. I did feel it was appropriate for Health to get some statistics and I could do that before or after the agenda instead of having the Commissioner being asked to attend. I felt this committee is so relevant with the COVID crisis, I did get some statistics to give because we have our private meetings.

**P.O. CALARCO:**

It is your -- it is your committee, Legislator Spencer, so please feel free to go ahead.

**CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

Well, thank you for your consideration, Mr. Presiding Officer. The purpose of -- the thought was doing this is because this is live-streaming so we wanted the public to get the benefit of kind of the numbers we get every day and if anyone was interested.

So current statistics that we have as of April 22nd is that there have been 71,268 tests in Suffolk County. There are 28,854 positives with 40% positive test rate. Currently there are 2100 new tests per day, 700 positive tests per day over the past day. There are 1,340 COVID patients currently hospitalized in Suffolk County hospitals, that is down from the peak to date -- the peak, which was 1,658 cases. There are 411 intubated patients and this is down from a peak of 477. There are 737 hospital beds available out of 3,305 hospital beds.

1 PPE, the FRES team has distributed more than 2.5 million pieces of  
2 PPE to hospitals, nursing homes and assisted living facilities,  
3 first responders.

4  
5 In addition, supplies received from New York State, the County  
6 formed a special procurement team to independently also get PPE.  
7 The County government team has procured and distributed N95 masks,  
8 ear-loop masks, face shields, isolation gowns.

9  
01:07PM 10 The County has hotspot testing in neighborhoods where there's  
11 particularly high rates of infection and hotspots; there's  
12 Huntington, Brentwood, Riverhead, Wyandanch and Amityville for a  
13 total of 1,477 tests. The County's looking to expand to further  
14 testing sites. Also, the County, as we heard on our call  
15 yesterday, has recruited 110 non-Health Department employees who,  
16 in addition to the 120 Health Department employees, will be  
17 responsible for contact tracing for a total of 230 contact tracers.  
18 And working from home, they have completed 45,000 contact tracers  
19 to date. The most robust feature of its kind in New York State.

01:07PM 20  
21 So our 311 Call Center is open 24/7. The Business Recovery Unit  
22 has collected data from thousands of small businesses. There's a  
23 second round of PPP loans being approved hopefully today. And the  
24 County Executive has been appointed to the State's Downstate  
25 Reimagine New York Task Force along with Nassau County Executive  
26 Laura Curran.

27  
28 So thanks, Mr. Presiding Officer. I wanted the public to have that  
29 information.

01:08PM 30  
31 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
32 Thank you very much, Legislator Spencer. Does anybody have any  
33 questions for Legislator Spencer regarding the information he just  
34 provided? Okay, seeing none --

35  
36 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**  
37 Thank you.

38  
39 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
01:08PM 40 Thank you. Thank you, Doc. It's important to get that information  
41 out there for the public to be aware of what's going on in Suffolk  
42 County.

43  
44 Okay, so we'll go into our agenda now. We have appointments.

45  
46 **Appointments**

47  
48 ***IR 1011 - Reappointing member to the Suffolk County Board of Health***  
49 ***(Stephen L. Dewey). (Spencer)*** Legislator Spencer.

01:08PM 50  
51 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**  
52 Motion to table.

53  
54 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
55 Motion to table by Legislator Spencer. Seconded by Legislator  
56 Hahn. Does anybody have any questions on the issue? Tabling

1 motion, roll call.

2

3 (\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk\*)

4

5 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

6 Yes.

7

8 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

9 Yes.

01:09PM 10

11 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

12 Yes.

13

14 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

15 Yes.

16

17 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

18 Yes.

19

01:09PM 20

21 **P.O. CALARCO:**

22 Yes.

23

24 **MS. ELLIS:**

25 Six.

26

27 **P.O. CALARCO:**

28 Okay, it was **TABLED (VOTE: 6-0-0-0)**.

29

30 **Tabled Resolutions**

01:09PM 31

32 ***1066 - Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law to update the  
County's smoking regulations in multiple dwelling units. (Cilmi)***

33

34 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

35 My understanding is that we're still tabling this, so motion to  
36 table.

37

38 **P.O. CALARCO:**

39 Motion to table by Legislator Spencer, I think it's for the public  
01:09PM 40 hearing still open.

41

42 **MS. SIMPSON:**

43 The public hearing on this is closed, actually.

44

45 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

46 It's closed. I think between the two bills of Cilmi and also  
47 Gonzalez, they're still with -- in light of the changes that's  
48 happened it sort of held them up, but we're okay to table for now.

49

01:10PM 50

51 **P.O. CALARCO:**

52 Okay, they're working on trying to reconcile.

53

54 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

55 Exactly.

56

1 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
2 Very good. Okay, so we have a motion and a second to table.  
3 IR 1066. Roll call.

4  
5 **MS. ELLIS:**  
6 All right. Who's the second?

7  
8 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
9 The second was Legislator Hahn.

01:10PM 10  
11 *(\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk\*)*

12  
13 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**  
14 Yes.

15  
16 **D.P.O. HAHN:**  
17 Yes.

18  
19 **LEG. KENNEDY:**  
20 Yes.

21  
22 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**  
23 Yes.

24  
25 **LEG. DONNELLY:**  
26 Yes.

27  
28 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
29 Yes.

01:10PM 30  
31 **MS. ELLIS:**  
32 *Six (TABLED - VOTE: 6-0-0-0).*

33  
34 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
35 *IR 1252 - Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law to prohibit*  
36 *the feeding of wild animals in Suffolk County. (Cilmi) I believe*  
37 *this public hearing is still open.*

38  
39 **MS. SIMPSON:**  
40 Yes, it is.

41  
42 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
43 The public hearing is still open, so I'll make a --

44  
45 **D.P.O. HAHN:**  
46 Motion to table.

47  
48 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
49 -- motion to table. Seconded by Legislator Hahn. Anybody have any  
01:10PM 50 questions? Roll call on the tabling motion.

51  
52 *(\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk\*)*

53  
54 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
55 Yes.

1 D.P.O. HAHN:

2 Yes.

3

4 CHAIRMAN SPENCER:

5 Yes.

6

7 LEG. KENNEDY:

8 Yes.

9

01:11PM 10 LEG. SUNDERMAN:

11 Yes.

12

13 LEG. DONNELLY:

14 Yes.

15

16 MS. ELLIS:

17 *Six.*

18

19 P.O. CALARCO:

01:11PM 20 Okay, it's **TABLED** (for Public Hearing - VOTE: 6-0-0-0).

21

22 **Introductory Resolutions**

23

24 ***IR 1295 - Accepting and appropriating 43% State grant funds and 57%***  
25 ***Federal pass-through funds from the New York State Department of***  
26 ***Health in the amount of \$74,383 for the Community Health Worker***  
27 ***Expansion ("CHWE") administered by the Suffolk County Department of***  
28 ***Health Services, Division of Patient Care and to execute grant***  
29 ***related agreements. (Co. Exec.) I'll make a motion -- I'll make a***  
01:11PM 30 ***motion to approve and place on the Consent Calendar. Second by***  
31 ***Legislator Hahn. Does anybody have any questions on the issue?***  
32 ***Seeing none; roll call.***

33

34 *(\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk\*)*

35

36 P.O. CALARCO:

37 Yes.

38

39 D.P.O. HAHN:

01:11PM 40 Yes.

41

42 CHAIRMAN SPENCER:

43 Yes.

44

45 LEG. KENNEDY:

46 Yes.

47

48 LEG. SUNDERMAN:

49 Yes.

01:12PM 50

51 LEG. DONNELLY:

52 Yes.

53

54 MS. ELLIS:

55 *Six. (APPROVED and PLACED on the CONSENT CALENDAR - VOTE: 6-0-0-0).*

56

1 **P.O. CALARCO:**

2 Okay. *1296 - Requesting Legislative approval of a contract award*  
3 *for Fitness for Duty Psychological Services for the Department of*  
4 *Health Services. (Co. Exec.)* Motion by Legislator Hahn. Anyone  
5 want to second the motion?  
6

7 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

8 Second.  
9

01:12PM 10 **P.O. CALARCO:**

11 Second by Legislator Spencer. I believe this is a sole respondent;  
12 is that correct, Counsel?  
13

14 **MS. SIMPSON:**

15 That is correct.  
16

17 **P.O. CALARCO:**

18 Okay. Does anybody have any questions on the issue? Seeing none,  
19 we have a motion to approve. Roll call.  
20

01:12PM 21 (*\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk\**)  
22

23 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

24 Yes.  
25

26 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

27 Yes.  
28

29 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

01:12PM 30 Yes.  
31

32 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

33 Yes.  
34

35 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

36 Yes.  
37

38 **P.O. CALARCO:**

39 Yes.  
40

01:12PM 41 **MS. ELLIS:**

42 Six. (*APPROVED - VOTE: 6-0-0-0*).  
43

44 **P.O. CALARCO:**

45 Okay. *IR 1317 - Designating the Month of May as "Asthma and*  
46 *Allergy Awareness Month" in Suffolk County. (Berland)*  
47

48 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

49 Motion to approve.  
50

01:13PM 51 **P.O. CALARCO:**

52 Motion by Legislator Spencer. Second by Legislator Hahn.  
53 Legislator Berland, did you want to comment on the issue?  
54  
55  
56

1 **LEG. BERLAND:**

2 No, I just -- you know, it was clearly in the works well before  
3 COVID came on board, but I think it's even more relevant now that  
4 people, you know, don't confuse their allergy symptoms with COVID  
5 symptoms. And, you know, if it could help raise awareness as to  
6 which is which, I hope it passes.

7  
8 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

9 Thank you, Susan. Nice job.

01:13PM 10

11 **LEG. BERLAND:**

12 Thank you.

13  
14 **P.O. CALARCO:**

15 Okay. We have a motion and a second to approve. Roll call.

16

17 (*\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk\**)

18  
19 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

20 Yes.

01:13PM 21

22 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

23 Yes.

24  
25 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

26 Yes.

27  
28 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

29 Yes.

01:14PM 30

31 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

32 Yes.

33  
34 **P.O. CALARCO:**

35 Yes.

36  
37 **MS. ELLIS:**

38 *Six. (APPROVED - VOTE: 6-0-0-0)*

39  
40 **P.O. CALARCO:**

41 *IR 1318 - Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law to require any*  
42 *store with a pharmacy to post notices about asthma inhalers in*  
43 *Suffolk County. (Berland)*

44  
45 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

46 Has to be tabled for public hearing. Motion to table.

47  
48 **P.O. CALARCO:**

49 I'll take a motion by Legislator Spencer to table for public  
50 hearing. Seconded by Legislator Hahn.

01:14PM 51

52 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

53 On the motion; please, sir.

54  
55 **P.O. CALARCO:**

56 On the motion, Legislator Spencer.



1 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

2 Wonderful bill, very important. You'd be surprised, I spend a lot  
3 of times with patients prescribing them medicines that I can  
4 counsel them and it's amazing the number of times that they'll put  
5 a nasal spray and they'll put it in their mouth or something for  
6 their mouth they'll put in their nose, or believe it or not  
7 something that was meant to be sprayed that they'll actually  
8 ingest. So very, very important information.

01:14PM

9  
10 I think for the sponsor, once again, good job. My thing that I  
11 know that will come up during the public hearing, we brought into  
12 this, anytime there's a signage requirement it's usually a very  
13 rigorous and brisk sort of recoil because of some mom-and-pops  
14 having limited space and then the big chains, so I'm sure we're  
15 going to hear from the gasoline retailers and the convenient store  
16 lobbies on this. So I just, I think that was one of the things  
17 that I'm sure will be a big discussion as this moves forward.

18  
19 **P.O. CALARCO:**

01:15PM

20 Okay. Legislator Berland?

21  
22 **LEG. BERLAND:**

01:16PM

23 Yes, thank you for those comments, Legislator Spencer. I just want  
24 everybody to know that I started this with Huntington Breast Cancer  
25 Action Coalition Committee and they have approved the flier, which  
26 I believe everybody should have received a copy of the proposed  
27 flier which they helped us put together. The American Lung  
28 Association has also signed off on the flier. New York State  
29 Children's Environmental Health Centers have signed off as well as  
30 a -- one of their head doctors in Albany, Dr. Steve de Waal  
31 Malefyt, hopefully I'm saying that right. And I just got an e-mail  
32 also from Dr. Pigot that as the Commissioner of the Health  
33 Department, they signed off as well and they're looking for us to  
34 help put it together in the three required languages, I believe,  
35 which is English, Spanish and Haitian Creole. So we are working on  
36 that and hopefully -- hopefully we'll have that by Tuesday,  
37 although, you know, the public hearing is Tuesday. And I would  
38 just love for everybody's support.

01:16PM

39  
40 You know, our oldest, Stephanie, who, you know, was admitted to the  
41 bar today, also was asthmatic as a little girl. And, you know,  
42 there were different kinds of inhalers we had to use at different  
43 points and you have to be just so careful as to, you know, make  
44 sure you choose the right one and you pick the right inhaler, and  
45 this -- this poster campaign will help make that happen. Plus  
46 they're -- you know, they have these connectors now that they  
47 recommend you use with the inhalers, so, you know, it's really not  
48 going into your mouth but it's really going into your lungs. So  
49 that's another part of the poster.

01:17PM

50  
51 So I hope to have everybody's support and thank the committee for  
52 indulging me and letting me speak today.

53  
54 **P.O. CALARCO:**

55 Okay, thank you, Legislator Berland. Legislator Spencer.

1 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

2 Susan, would -- I think the languages are important, too, because  
3 you can see what happens when there's not adequate communication  
4 because of language barriers. So, I guess one of the things that  
5 would be kind of important, you get -- I know that when I was  
6 trying to do some of the issues with the vaping and the smoking and  
7 it came to signage, some of the places -- so you get like a  
8 mom-and-pop, like Jones Drug in Northport that, you know, they're  
9 kind of almost like a closet, there's no really wall space to  
01:18PM 10 display, so now they would have to display the five 8 x 11 pieces  
11 of signs some place and to find the wall space. Is there room for  
12 them to be able to maybe have something that would notify the  
13 people that that's -- that that information is available? I'm just  
14 thinking of the -- I know that's where we're gonna get the pushback  
15 and I wanna be prepared to handle that in situations where there's  
16 limited space for signage.

17  
18 **LEG. BERLAND:**

19 Well, the legislation itself I don't think gets that specific as to  
01:18PM 20 what they can do, but I'm sure that there's something we can  
21 translate, you know, maybe at the top of it *also available in* --  
22

23 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

24 Okay.

25  
26 **LEG. BERLAND:**

27 -- and have that written in Spanish, have that written in Haitian  
28 Creole and then they can, you know, even post them behind it if  
29 they have to, or behind the English, behind this it is in Spanish  
01:19PM 30 and in Haitian Creole, so that might be a way to help.  
31

32 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

33 Thanks, Susan.

34  
35 **P.O. CALARCO:**

36 *(Inaudible)*.

37  
38 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

39 Rob, you're muted.

40  
41 **MS. SIMPSON:**

42 Legislator Calarco, you're on mute.

43  
44 **P.O. CALARCO:**

45 I muted myself; sorry, guys. What I was going to say, Legislator  
46 Berland, is that perhaps, to Doc's point, you can have a flier, a  
47 brochure that has to be handed out when you fill your prescription.  
48 Since it's my understanding, maybe I'm wrong, that asthma inhalers  
49 and those kind of medications are not over-the-counter, but you  
01:20PM 50 have to actually have a prescription. So that the pharmacy doesn't  
51 have to put something on their wall that they don't have room for  
52 but they're still getting the information into the hands of people  
53 who need it.

1 **LEG. BERLAND:**

2 Well, we did find that if we were going to try to put like a  
3 sticker on the actual medication, which probably would have made  
4 the most sense, but we were told we couldn't regulate it at that  
5 level. So I don't know if they'll agree to put something in with  
6 the prescription or not, but we can definitely check into the idea.

7  
8 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

9 I like that idea. Awesome.

01:20PM 10

11 **MS. SIMPSON:**

12 I think it would be great to do either of those things, but both of  
13 them are really more appropriate at the State level because the  
14 State regulates the practice of pharmacy and this -- we regulated  
15 the stores specifically so that we weren't regulating the practice  
16 of pharmacy in this bill.

17  
18 **P.O. CALARCO:**

19 Legislator Hahn?

01:20PM 20

21 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

22 Maybe that could be an option? I don't -- you know, I don't know  
23 if it could be -- if you can't do one the other would suffice it  
24 being inside with -- no?

25  
26 **MS. SIMPSON:**

27 I think that's where we would start getting into regulating the  
28 practice of pharmacy and telling pharmacists that this is how you  
29 have to -- to practice your -- your licensed occupation and that's  
30 where I get concerned about that specific potential, because  
31 they're licensed at the State level not at the County level.

01:21PM 32

33 **LEG. SPENCER:**

34 Well, Susan, you have my commitment to work with you to figure this  
35 out and, you know, we'll get to the public hearings. But you're  
36 definitely going to hear from the LIGRA folks, you know, they're  
37 gonna be -- but I'm -- you know, whatever I could do to help out I  
38 will.

01:21PM 39

40 **LEG. BERLAND:**

41 All right, I haven't heard anything yet, so we'll see.

42  
43 **P.O. CALARCO:**

44 Okay. All right. So, anybody else? Legislator Hahn, go ahead.

45  
46 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

47 Yeah, maybe when we're done with this I just do want to say one  
48 thing, when this vote is over, not to do with this bill. Did we  
49 already vote?

01:22PM 50

51 **P.O. CALARCO:**

52 No, we didn't --

53  
54 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

55 Okay.

1 **P.O. CALARCO:**

2 -- but it's the last item on the agenda. Okay.

3  
4 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

5 Yeah, that's why I didn't want you to adjourn real quick.

6  
7 **P.O. CALARCO:**

8 *(Laughter)* I actually have one other item to go to before we  
9 adjourn, but okay. Thank you. So we have a motion and a second to  
01:22PM 10 table, this does need to be tabled for the public hearing. Roll  
11 call.

12  
13 *(\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Chief Deputy Clerk\*)*

14  
15 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

16 Yes.

17  
18 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

19 Yes.

01:22PM 20  
21 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

22 Yes.

23  
24 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

25 Yes.

26  
27 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

28 Yes.

01:22PM 29  
30 **P.O. CALARCO:**

31 Yes.

32  
33 **MS. ELLIS:**

34 *Six.*

35  
36 **P.O. CALARCO:**

37 Okay, it is *tabled (for PUBLIC HEARING - VOTE: 6-0-0-0 )*.

38  
01:22PM 39 And, Legislator Hahn, before I go to you I'm going to go to  
40 Stephanie Rosen of the County Executive's Office, there is a Local  
41 Law 40 that's coming over on Tuesday that she wanted to give us  
42 some information about.

43  
44 **MS. ROSEN:**

45 Thank you, Presiding Officer Calarco. So we filed this and we're  
46 asking it to be considered as a Local Law 40 because of the  
47 timeliness. It's accepting \$305,454 Federal pass-thru funding for  
48 the Coronavirus Response Program administered by the Suffolk County  
49 Department of Health. Funds will be going to temporary staffing.  
01:23PM 50 The department has hired 25 agency nurses who are assisting with  
51 interviews, investigations and public inquiries related to COVID  
52 diagnoses. Every County in the State got funding; Suffolk County  
53 got the most funding of any County in the State, not including New  
54 York City. So because of the need for these funds we're asking it  
55 to be considered as a Local Law 40 on Tuesday.

1 **P.O. CALARCO:**

2 Okay. Does anybody have any questions for Stephanie? Yes,  
3 Legislator Hahn.

4  
5 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

6 Yeah, so what you're saying is the policy decision is being made to  
7 hire agency nurses instead of beefing up the department staff?

8  
9 **MS. ROSEN:**

01:23PM 10 Umm. Sorry, I'm just reading --

11  
12 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

13 Is it possible for -- could that money be used if we chose to hire  
14 additional Public Health Nurses in the department?

15  
16 **MS. ROSEN:**

17 I don't know if it's part of the regulations of the contract award  
18 as to what we do with it. I can ask Jen Culp that information and  
19 get that for you on Tuesday. She couldn't be here so she asked  
01:24PM 20 me -- she just relayed certain information for me, so I don't have  
21 the answer to that but I can get that for you for Tuesday.

22  
23 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

24 Yeah, I think that that's a policy decision that we should be  
25 having more of a discussion about. We clearly have stripped that  
26 unit down below where it needs to be and I don't -- you know, I'd  
27 rather use money towards beefing back up a unit that clearly we're  
28 going to have to keep for quite some time.

29  
01:24PM 30 **MS. ROSEN:**

31 I'm just looking at the -- in the backup for the resolution,  
32 allowable activities and it mentioned surge staffing, so I'm not  
33 sure if that surge meaning --

34  
35 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

36 *(Inaudible)*

37  
38 **MS. ROSEN:**

39 -- restricts what we're allowed to use the funds for, that might be  
01:25PM 40 the reason why.

41  
42 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

43 Hence my question. So I definitely think we need to have that  
44 discussion and have all the answers.

45  
46 **P.O. CALARCO:**

47 Okay. Legislator Kennedy, you had your hand up?

48  
49 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

01:25PM 50 Yes. Is it possible that we get the bill and the backup  
51 information via e-mail prior to Tuesday?

52  
53 **MS. ROSEN:**

54 That's fine with me. We filed it earlier this week, so it's  
55 already with the Clerk's Office.

1 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
2 What's the bill number, Stephanie?

3  
4 **LEG. KENNEDY:**  
5 Local Law 40.

6  
7 **MS. ROSEN:**  
8 It doesn't have a IR number yet, it only has -- or unless Ann  
9 Marie has given it an IR number, so I'm not sure, I'd have to check  
10 with her.

01:25PM

11  
12 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
13 Okay.

14  
15 **LEG. KENNEDY:**  
16 Thank you.

17  
18 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
19 Legislator Spencer.

01:25PM

20  
21 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**  
22 I just got a few friendly texts from people that care about me  
23 indicating that -- which I already know, LIGRA has nothing to do  
24 with pharmacy.

25  
26 *(\*Laughter\*)*

27  
28 So -- so that's for everyone. Gasoline retailers. But, you know,  
29 convenience store folks and mom-and-pop, I'm sure there's a lobby,  
30 but just for the record I just wanted to set that straight. And  
31 thanks for all the people that care about me to let me know, thank  
32 you.

01:26PM

33  
34 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
35 Thank you, Legislator Spencer. There are -- are, believe it or  
36 not, some small mom-and-pop pharmacies in operation out there;  
37 they're struggling but there are a few left.

38  
39 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**  
40 Oh, yeah. Oh, yeah, absolutely.

01:26PM

41  
42 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
43 Okay. Any other questions for Miss -- for Ms. Rosen regarding the  
44 Local Law 40, the grant coming in? All right, so if you could try  
45 to get a us a copy of that resolution or get us the IR number so we  
46 could take a look at it and to answer Legislator Hahn's question by  
47 -- on Tuesday, that'd be appreciated.

48  
49 **MS. ROSEN:**  
50 Sure.

51  
52 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
53 Okay. Legislator Hahn, you had another issue you wanted to bring  
54 to the committee?

1 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

2 Yeah. I mean, I just wanted to take the time, I think Legislator  
3 Spencer touched on it at the beginning in his remarks, but I would  
4 like to take this time to thank especially our Health Department,  
5 the workers in our Health Department and across all departments in  
6 Suffolk County for their response during this global pandemic. The  
7 words *unprecedented time* have been used, worn out, no doubt, but it  
8 certainly is. And I want the people listening at home or watching  
9 at home to know that the professionals in our Health Department are  
01:27PM 10 working hard to ensure that all decisions that we're making at the  
11 local level are based on sound science, data, public health  
12 strategies, infectious disease control practices, and that's just  
13 really important for everyone to know.

14  
15 And I just want to, you know, really extend our appreciation to  
16 everyone working so hard; AME members, all of our -- any County  
17 workers that are going above and beyond right now.

18  
19 **P.O. CALARCO:**

01:27PM 20 Thank you, Legislator Hahn.

21  
22 Anybody else? Okay. Seeing nobody else, we have no other business  
23 today for today's committee. So thank you, everyone, for joining  
24 us and we are adjourned until our Legislative meeting on Tuesday.  
25 Thank you, everyone.

26  
27 **CHAIRMAN SPENCER:**

28 Mr. Presiding Officer, thank you for your leadership this week,  
29 doing a masterful job Chairing the committees and making sure  
01:28PM 30 everything was going smoothly. So, thank you.

31  
32 **P.O. CALARCO:**

33 Thank you, Legislator Spencer and that's a thanks to -- a lot of  
34 thanks to all my staff over here who helped put the Zoom meetings  
35 together, and, of course, all the committee Chairs for making sure  
36 I have all the information I need to do run your committees  
37 appropriately. So, thank you.

38  
39 **LEG. BERGLAND:**

40 Great job.

41  
42 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

43 Take care, everyone.

44  
45 **P.O. CALARCO:**

46 We're adjourned.

47  
48 **LEG. SPENCER:**

49 Bye-bye.

50  
51 **P.O. CALARCO:**

52 Take care.

53  
54 *(\*The meeting was adjourned at 2:28 p.m. \*)*

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<b>\$</b>	<b>6-0-0-0</b> [5] - 4:27, 5:32, 6:20, 6:55, 7:42	<b>Amityville</b> [1] - 3:12	<b>beginning</b> [1] - 15:3	<b>CALENDAR</b> [1] - 6:55
<b>\$305,454</b> [1] - 12:47		<b>amount</b> [1] - 6:26	<b>behind</b> [3] - 10:28, 10:29	<b>campaign</b> [1] - 9:45
<b>\$74,383</b> [1] - 6:26		<b>Amy</b> [1] - 1:39	<b>below</b> [1] - 13:26	<b>Cancer</b> [1] - 9:24
<b>1</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>animals</b> [1] - 5:36	<b>benefit</b> [1] - 2:44	<b>Caracappa</b> [1] - 1:22
<b>1,340</b> [1] - 2:51	<b>700</b> [1] - 2:50	<b>Ann</b> [1] - 14:8	<b>BERGLAND</b> [1] - 15:39	<b>care</b> [4] - 14:22, 14:31, 15:43, 15:52
<b>1,477</b> [1] - 3:13	<b>71,268</b> [1] - 2:48	<b>answer</b> [2] - 13:21, 14:46	<b>BERLAND</b> [7] - 8:1, 8:11, 9:22, 10:18, 10:26, 11:1, 11:40	<b>Care</b> [1] - 6:28
<b>1,658</b> [1] - 2:53	<b>725</b> [1] - 1:24	<b>answers</b> [1] - 13:44	<b>Berland</b> [7] - 1:37, 7:46, 7:53, 8:43, 9:20, 9:55, 10:46	<b>careful</b> [1] - 9:43
<b>1011</b> [1] - 3:48	<b>737</b> [1] - 2:54	<b>anytime</b> [1] - 9:12	<b>between</b> [1] - 4:46	<b>cases</b> [1] - 2:53
<b>1066</b> [2] - 4:31, 5:3		<b>appointed</b> [1] - 3:24	<b>beyond</b> [1] - 15:17	<b>Center</b> [1] - 3:21
<b>11</b> [1] - 10:10	<b>8</b>	<b>appointments</b> [2] - 2:26, 3:44	<b>big</b> [2] - 9:14, 9:17	<b>Centers</b> [1] - 9:29
<b>110</b> [1] - 3:15	<b>8</b> [1] - 10:10	<b>Appointments</b> [1] - 3:46	<b>bill</b> [5] - 9:2, 11:16, 11:48, 13:50, 14:2	<b>certain</b> [1] - 13:20
<b>120</b> [1] - 3:16	<b>A</b>	<b>appreciated</b> [1] - 14:47	<b>bills</b> [1] - 4:46	<b>certainly</b> [1] - 15:8
<b>1252</b> [1] - 5:35	<b>able</b> [1] - 10:12	<b>appreciation</b> [1] - 15:15	<b>blowers</b> [1] - 2:22	<b>chains</b> [1] - 9:14
<b>1295</b> [1] - 6:24	<b>absolutely</b> [1] - 14:40	<b>appropriate</b> [2] - 2:30, 11:13	<b>board</b> [1] - 8:3	<b>Chair</b> [2] - 1:31, 2:15
<b>1296</b> [1] - 7:2	<b>accepting</b> [1] - 12:47	<b>appropriately</b> [1] - 15:37	<b>Board</b> [1] - 3:48	<b>Chairing</b> [2] - 2:12, 15:29
<b>1317</b> [1] - 7:45	<b>Accepting</b> [1] - 6:24	<b>appropriating</b> [1] - 6:24	<b>Breast</b> [1] - 9:24	<b>CHAIRMAN</b> [28] - 2:28, 2:41, 3:36, 3:51, 4:5, 4:34, 4:45, 4:53, 5:13, 6:4, 6:42, 7:7, 7:26, 7:48, 8:8, 8:19, 8:45, 8:52, 9:1, 10:1, 10:23, 10:32, 10:38, 11:8, 12:15, 14:21, 14:39, 15:27
<b>1318</b> [1] - 8:41	<b>Action</b> [1] - 9:25	<b>approval</b> [1] - 7:2	<b>Brentwood</b> [1] - 3:12	<b>Chairperson</b> [1] - 1:30
<b>16th</b> [1] - 1:37	<b>activities</b> [1] - 13:32	<b>approve</b> [4] - 6:30, 7:19, 7:49, 8:15	<b>bring</b> [1] - 14:53	<b>Chairs</b> [1] - 15:35
<b>2</b>	<b>actual</b> [2] - 2:14, 11:3	<b>approved</b> [2] - 3:23, 9:25	<b>brisk</b> [1] - 9:13	<b>changes</b> [1] - 4:47
<b>2.5</b> [1] - 3:1	<b>addition</b> [2] - 3:5, 3:16	<b>APPROVED</b> [3] - 6:55, 7:42, 8:38	<b>brochure</b> [1] - 10:47	<b>check</b> [2] - 11:6, 14:9
<b>2020</b> [4] - 1:25, 4:31, 5:35, 8:41	<b>additional</b> [1] - 13:14	<b>April</b> [2] - 1:25, 2:47	<b>brought</b> [1] - 9:11	<b>Chief</b> [8] - 1:39, 4:3, 5:11, 5:52, 6:34, 7:21, 8:17, 12:13
<b>2100</b> [1] - 2:49	<b>adequate</b> [1] - 10:3	<b>assisted</b> [1] - 3:2	<b>building</b> [1] - 2:14	<b>Children's</b> [1] - 9:29
<b>22nd</b> [1] - 2:47	<b>adjoin</b> [2] - 12:5, 12:9	<b>assisting</b> [1] - 12:50	<b>Building</b> [1] - 1:24	<b>choose</b> [1] - 9:44
<b>23</b> [1] - 1:25	<b>adjourned</b> [3] - 15:24, 15:46, 15:54	<b>Association</b> [1] - 9:28	<b>business</b> [1] - 15:22	<b>chose</b> [1] - 13:13
<b>230</b> [1] - 3:17	<b>administered</b> [2] - 6:27, 12:48	<b>asthma</b> [2] - 8:42, 10:48	<b>Business</b> [1] - 3:21	<b>Cilmi</b> [3] - 4:32, 4:46, 5:36
<b>24/7</b> [1] - 3:21	<b>admitted</b> [1] - 9:40	<b>asthmatic</b> [1] - 9:41	<b>businesses</b> [1] - 3:22	<b>City</b> [1] - 12:54
<b>25</b> [1] - 12:50	<b>adopted</b> [1] - 2:11	<b>attend</b> [1] - 2:33	<b>BY</b> [2] - 1:42, 1:45	<b>clearly</b> [3] - 8:2, 13:25, 13:27
<b>28,854</b> [1] - 2:48	<b>Adopting</b> [3] - 4:31, 5:35, 8:41	<b>ATTENDANCE</b> [1] - 1:36	<b>bye</b> [2] - 15:49	<b>Clerk</b> [8] - 2:23, 4:3, 5:11, 5:52, 6:34, 7:21, 8:17, 12:13
<b>2:03</b> [1] - 2:1	<b>afternoon's</b> [2] - 2:4, 2:9	<b>Auditorium</b> [1] - 1:23	<b>bye-bye</b> [1] - 15:49	<b>Clerk's</b> [1] - 13:55
<b>2:28</b> [1] - 15:54	<b>agency</b> [2] - 12:50, 13:7	<b>available</b> [3] - 2:54, 10:13, 10:21		<b>Clerk/Legislature</b> [1] - 1:39
<b>3</b>	<b>agenda</b> [4] - 2:25, 2:32, 3:44, 12:2	<b>award</b> [2] - 7:2, 13:17	<b>C</b>	<b>closed</b> [2] - 4:43, 4:46
<b>3,305</b> [1] - 2:55	<b>agree</b> [1] - 11:5	<b>aware</b> [1] - 3:41	<b>Calarco</b> [3] - 1:29, 10:42, 12:45	<b>closet</b> [1] - 10:9
<b>311</b> [1] - 3:21	<b>agreements</b> [1] - 6:29	<b>Awareness</b> [1] - 7:46	<b>CALARCO</b> [52] - 2:3, 2:37, 3:31, 3:39, 3:54, 4:20, 4:26, 4:38, 4:50, 5:1, 5:8, 5:28, 5:34, 5:42, 5:48, 5:54, 6:19, 6:36, 7:1, 7:10, 7:17, 7:38, 7:44, 7:51, 8:14, 8:34, 8:40, 8:48, 8:55, 9:19, 9:54, 10:35, 10:44, 11:18, 11:43, 11:51, 12:1, 12:7, 12:30, 12:36, 13:1, 13:46, 14:1, 14:12, 14:18, 14:34, 14:42, 14:52, 15:19, 15:32, 15:45, 15:51	<b>Co</b> [2] - 6:29, 7:4
<b>4</b>	<b>ahead</b> [2] - 2:39, 11:44	<b>awesome</b> [1] - 11:9	<b>Calendar</b> [1] - 6:30	<b>Coalition</b> [1] - 9:25
<b>40</b> [5] - 12:41, 12:46, 12:55, 14:5, 14:44	<b>Aide</b> [1] - 1:46			<b>collected</b> [1] - 3:22
<b>40%</b> [1] - 2:49	<b>Albany</b> [1] - 9:30	<b>B</b>		<b>coming</b> [2] - 12:41, 14:44
<b>411</b> [1] - 2:53	<b>Alison</b> [1] - 1:43	<b>backup</b> [2] - 13:31, 13:50		<b>comment</b> [1] - 7:53
<b>43%</b> [1] - 6:24	<b>Allegiance</b> [1] - 2:5	<b>bar</b> [1] - 9:41		<b>comments</b> [1] - 9:23
<b>45,000</b> [1] - 3:18	<b>Allergy</b> [1] - 7:46	<b>barriers</b> [1] - 10:4		<b>Commissioner</b> [2] - 2:32, 9:32
<b>477</b> [1] - 2:54	<b>allergy</b> [1] - 8:4	<b>based</b> [1] - 15:11		<b>commitment</b> [1] - 11:34
<b>5</b>	<b>allowable</b> [1] - 13:32	<b>beds</b> [2] - 2:54, 2:55		
<b>57%</b> [1] - 6:24	<b>allowed</b> [1] - 13:39	<b>beefing</b> [2] - 13:7, 13:27		
<b>6</b>	<b>allowing</b> [1] - 2:15			
	<b>almost</b> [1] - 10:9			
	<b>ALSO</b> [1] - 1:36			
	<b>amazing</b> [1] - 9:4			
	<b>AME</b> [1] - 15:16			
<b>6-0-0-0</b> [2] - 8:38, 12:37	<b>American</b> [1] - 9:27			



# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p><b>COMMITTEE</b> [1] - 1:11  <b>committee</b> [11] - 2:11, 2:12, 2:15, 2:21, 2:29, 2:33, 2:38, 9:51, 14:54, 15:23, 15:35  <b>Committee</b> [4] - 1:21, 2:4, 2:10, 9:25  <b>committees</b> [4] - 2:10, 2:13, 15:29, 15:36  <b>communication</b> [1] - 10:3  <b>Community</b> [1] - 6:26  <b>completed</b> [1] - 3:18  <b>concerned</b> [1] - 11:30  <b>conference</b> [1] - 1:22  <b>confuse</b> [1] - 8:4  <b>connectors</b> [1] - 9:46  <b>Consent</b> [1] - 6:30  <b>CONSENT</b> [1] - 6:55  <b>consideration</b> [1] - 2:42  <b>considered</b> [2] - 12:46, 12:55  <b>contact</b> [3] - 3:17, 3:18  <b>contract</b> [2] - 7:2, 13:17  <b>control</b> [1] - 15:12  <b>convenience</b> [1] - 14:29  <b>convenient</b> [1] - 9:15  <b>copy</b> [2] - 9:26, 14:45  <b>Coronavirus</b> [1] - 12:48  <b>correct</b> [2] - 7:12, 7:15  <b>correspondence</b> [2] - 2:21, 2:22  <b>counsel</b> [1] - 9:4  <b>Counsel</b> [2] - 1:38, 7:12  <b>counter</b> [1] - 10:49  <b>COUNTY</b> [1] - 1:15  <b>County</b> [24] - 1:21, 1:40, 2:48, 2:52, 3:5, 3:7, 3:10, 3:14, 3:24, 3:25, 3:42, 3:48, 5:36, 6:27, 7:46, 8:43, 11:31, 12:40, 12:48, 12:52, 12:53, 15:6, 15:16  <b>County's</b> [2] - 3:13, 4:32  <b>course</b> [1] - 15:35  <b>Court</b> [1] - 1:43  <b>COVID</b> [5] - 2:33, 2:51, 8:3, 8:4, 12:51  <b>Creole</b> [3] - 9:35, 10:28, 10:30  <b>crisis</b> [1] - 2:34</p>	<p><b>Culp</b> [1] - 13:18  <b>Curran</b> [1] - 3:26  <b>current</b> [1] - 2:47</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>D</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>D.P.O</b> [17] - 4:8, 5:16, 5:45, 6:1, 6:39, 7:23, 8:22, 11:21, 11:46, 11:54, 12:4, 12:18, 13:5, 13:12, 13:23, 13:42, 15:1  <b>data</b> [2] - 3:22, 15:11  <b>date</b> [2] - 2:52, 3:19  <b>de</b> [1] - 9:30  <b>decision</b> [2] - 13:6, 13:24  <b>decisions</b> [1] - 15:10  <b>definitely</b> [3] - 11:6, 11:36, 13:43  <b>Denise</b> [1] - 1:46  <b>Department</b> [10] - 3:15, 3:16, 6:25, 6:27, 7:3, 9:33, 12:49, 15:4, 15:5, 15:9  <b>department</b> [3] - 12:50, 13:7, 13:14  <b>departments</b> [1] - 15:5  <b>Deputy</b> [8] - 1:39, 4:3, 5:11, 5:52, 6:34, 7:21, 8:17, 12:13  <b>Designating</b> [1] - 7:45  <b>Dewey</b> [1] - 3:49  <b>diagnoses</b> [1] - 12:52  <b>different</b> [2] - 9:42  <b>discussion</b> [3] - 9:17, 13:25, 13:44  <b>disease</b> [1] - 15:12  <b>display</b> [2] - 10:10  <b>distributed</b> [3] - 2:23, 3:1, 3:7  <b>District</b> [1] - 1:37  <b>Division</b> [1] - 6:28  <b>Doc</b> [1] - 3:40  <b>Doc's</b> [1] - 10:46  <b>doctors</b> [1] - 9:30  <b>done</b> [1] - 11:47  <b>Donnelly</b> [1] - 1:33  <b>DONNELLY</b> [9] - 4:17, 5:25, 6:13, 6:51, 7:35, 8:31, 12:27, 13:35, 15:42  <b>doubt</b> [1] - 15:7  <b>down</b> [3] - 2:52, 2:54, 13:26  <b>Downstate</b> [1] - 3:24  <b>DPO</b> [1] - 1:32  <b>Dr</b> [2] - 9:30, 9:32  <b>Drug</b> [1] - 10:8</p>	<p><b>during</b> [2] - 9:11, 15:6  <b>Duty</b> [1] - 7:3  <b>dwelling</b> [1] - 4:32</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>E</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>e-mail</b> [2] - 9:31, 13:51  <b>ear</b> [1] - 3:8  <b>ear-loop</b> [1] - 3:8  <b>effectuate</b> [1] - 2:13  <b>either</b> [1] - 11:12  <b>ELLIS</b> [8] - 4:23, 5:5, 5:31, 6:16, 6:54, 7:41, 8:37, 12:33  <b>Ellis</b> [8] - 1:39, 4:3, 5:11, 5:52, 6:34, 7:21, 8:17, 12:13  <b>employees</b> [2] - 3:15, 3:16  <b>English</b> [2] - 9:35, 10:29  <b>ensure</b> [1] - 15:10  <b>Environmental</b> [1] - 9:29  <b>especially</b> [1] - 15:4  <b>Ex</b> [1] - 1:29  <b>Ex-Officio</b> [1] - 1:29  <b>exactly</b> [1] - 4:54  <b>Exec</b> [2] - 6:29, 7:4  <b>execute</b> [1] - 6:28  <b>Executive</b> [3] - 2:17, 3:24, 3:25  <b>Executive's</b> [2] - 1:40, 12:40  <b>expand</b> [1] - 3:13  <b>Expansion</b> [1] - 6:27  <b>extend</b> [1] - 15:15</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>F</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>face</b> [1] - 3:8  <b>facilities</b> [1] - 3:2  <b>feature</b> [1] - 3:19  <b>Federal</b> [2] - 6:25, 12:47  <b>feeding</b> [1] - 5:36  <b>felt</b> [1] - 2:33  <b>few</b> [2] - 14:22, 14:37  <b>figure</b> [1] - 11:34  <b>filed</b> [2] - 12:45, 13:54  <b>fill</b> [1] - 10:47  <b>fine</b> [1] - 13:54  <b>first</b> [1] - 3:3  <b>Fitness</b> [1] - 7:3  <b>five</b> [1] - 10:10  <b>flier</b> [4] - 9:25, 9:27, 9:28, 10:46  <b>folks</b> [2] - 11:36, 14:29  <b>Force</b> [1] - 3:25  <b>formed</b> [1] - 3:6</p>	<p><b>forward</b> [1] - 9:17  <b>free</b> [1] - 2:39  <b>FRES</b> [1] - 3:1  <b>friendly</b> [1] - 14:22  <b>funding</b> [3] - 12:47, 12:52, 12:53  <b>funds</b> [5] - 6:24, 6:25, 12:49, 12:54, 13:39</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>G</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>gas</b> [1] - 2:22  <b>gasoline</b> [2] - 9:15, 14:28  <b>girl</b> [1] - 9:41  <b>given</b> [1] - 14:9  <b>global</b> [1] - 15:6  <b>gonna</b> [2] - 10:14, 11:37  <b>Gonzalez</b> [1] - 4:47  <b>government</b> [1] - 3:7  <b>Governor</b> [1] - 2:17  <b>gowns</b> [1] - 3:8  <b>grant</b> [3] - 6:24, 6:28, 14:44  <b>great</b> [2] - 11:12, 15:40  <b>guess</b> [1] - 10:4  <b>guys</b> [1] - 10:45</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>H</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>Hahn</b> [17] - 4:8, 5:16, 5:45, 6:1, 6:39, 7:23, 8:22, 11:21, 11:46, 11:54, 12:4, 12:18, 13:5, 13:12, 13:23, 13:42, 15:1  <b>Hahn</b> [14] - 1:32, 3:56, 5:9, 5:49, 6:31, 7:4, 7:52, 8:50, 11:19, 11:44, 12:39, 13:3, 14:53, 15:20  <b>Hahn's</b> [1] - 14:46  <b>Haitian</b> [3] - 9:35, 10:27, 10:30  <b>hand</b> [1] - 13:47  <b>handed</b> [1] - 10:47  <b>handle</b> [1] - 10:15  <b>hands</b> [1] - 10:52  <b>hard</b> [2] - 15:10, 15:16  <b>head</b> [1] - 9:30  <b>HEALTH</b> [1] - 1:11  <b>health</b> [1] - 15:11  <b>Health</b> [18] - 1:21, 2:4, 2:9, 2:31, 3:15, 3:16, 3:48, 6:26, 6:28, 7:4, 9:29, 9:32, 12:49, 13:14, 15:4, 15:5, 15:9</p>	<p><b>hear</b> [2] - 9:15, 11:36  <b>heard</b> [2] - 3:14, 11:41  <b>HEARING</b> [1] - 12:37  <b>hearing</b> [9] - 4:40, 4:43, 5:37, 5:43, 8:46, 8:50, 9:11, 9:37, 12:10  <b>Hearing</b> [1] - 6:20  <b>hearings</b> [1] - 11:35  <b>held</b> [2] - 1:22, 4:48  <b>help</b> [5] - 8:5, 9:34, 9:45, 10:30, 11:37  <b>helped</b> [2] - 9:27, 15:34  <b>hence</b> [1] - 13:43  <b>high</b> [1] - 3:11  <b>Highway</b> [1] - 1:24  <b>hire</b> [2] - 13:7, 13:13  <b>hired</b> [1] - 12:50  <b>home</b> [3] - 3:18, 15:8, 15:9  <b>homes</b> [1] - 3:2  <b>hope</b> [2] - 8:6, 9:51  <b>hopefully</b> [4] - 3:23, 9:31, 9:36  <b>hospital</b> [2] - 2:54, 2:55  <b>hospitalized</b> [1] - 2:51  <b>hospitals</b> [2] - 2:52, 3:2  <b>hotspot</b> [1] - 3:10  <b>hotspots</b> [1] - 3:11  <b>Huntington</b> [2] - 3:12, 9:24</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>I</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>idea</b> [2] - 11:6, 11:9  <b>important</b> [6] - 3:40, 9:2, 9:8, 10:2, 10:5, 15:13  <b>IN</b> [1] - 1:36  <b>Inaudible</b> [1] - 13:36  <b>Inaudible</b> [1] - 10:36  <b>including</b> [1] - 12:53  <b>independently</b> [1] - 3:6  <b>indicating</b> [1] - 14:23  <b>indulging</b> [1] - 9:52  <b>infection</b> [1] - 3:11  <b>infectious</b> [1] - 15:12  <b>information</b> [11] - 3:29, 3:33, 3:40, 9:8, 10:13, 10:52, 12:42, 13:18, 13:20, 13:51, 15:36  <b>ingest</b> [1] - 9:8  <b>inhaler</b> [1] - 9:44  <b>inhalers</b> [4] - 8:42, 9:42, 9:47, 10:48</p>
--	--	---	--	--

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p><b>inquiries</b> [1] - 12:51  <b>inside</b> [1] - 11:24  <b>instead</b> [2] - 2:32, 13:7  <b>interested</b> [1] - 2:45  <b>interviews</b> [1] - 12:51  <b>Introductory</b> [1] - 6:22  <b>intubated</b> [1] - 2:53  <b>investigations</b> [1] - 12:51  <b>IR</b> [9] - 3:48, 5:3, 5:35, 6:24, 7:45, 8:41, 14:8, 14:9, 14:45  <b>isolation</b> [1] - 3:8  <b>issue</b> [5] - 3:56, 6:31, 7:18, 7:53, 14:53  <b>issues</b> [1] - 10:6  <b>item</b> [2] - 12:2, 12:8  <b>itself</b> [1] - 10:19</p>	<p>8:28, 8:31, 9:22, 10:18, 10:26, 11:1, 11:40, 12:24, 12:27, 13:35, 15:39, 15:42  <b>leg</b> [1] - 1:32  <b>LEG. KENNEDY</b> [10] - 4:11, 5:19, 6:7, 6:45, 7:29, 8:25, 12:21, 13:49, 14:4, 14:15  <b>LEG. SPENCER</b> [2] - 11:33, 15:48  <b>legislation</b> [1] - 10:19  <b>Legislative</b> [6] - 1:23, 1:37, 1:46, 2:14, 7:2, 15:24  <b>Legislators</b> [38] - 2:5, 2:14, 2:38, 3:32, 3:33, 3:49, 3:55, 4:39, 5:9, 5:49, 6:31, 7:4, 7:11, 7:52, 7:53, 8:49, 8:50, 8:56, 9:20, 9:23, 9:55, 10:42, 10:45, 11:19, 11:44, 12:39, 13:3, 13:47, 14:19, 14:35, 14:46, 14:53, 15:2, 15:20, 15:33  <b>Legislators</b> [1] - 2:13  <b>LEGISLATURE</b> [1] - 1:15  <b>Legislature</b> [3] - 1:22, 1:23, 1:38  <b>leslie</b> [1] - 1:31  <b>letting</b> [1] - 9:52  <b>level</b> [5] - 11:5, 11:13, 11:31, 15:11  <b>licensed</b> [2] - 11:29, 11:31  <b>light</b> [1] - 4:47  <b>LIGRA</b> [2] - 11:36, 14:23  <b>limited</b> [2] - 9:14, 10:16  <b>listening</b> [1] - 15:8  <b>live</b> [1] - 2:44  <b>live-streaming</b> [1] - 2:44  <b>living</b> [1] - 3:2  <b>loans</b> [1] - 3:23  <b>lobbies</b> [1] - 9:16  <b>lobby</b> [1] - 14:29  <b>Local</b> [11] - 4:31, 5:35, 8:41, 12:40, 12:46, 12:55, 14:5, 14:44  <b>local</b> [1] - 15:11  <b>look</b> [1] - 14:46  <b>looking</b> [3] - 3:13, 9:33, 13:31  <b>loop</b> [1] - 3:8  <b>love</b> [1] - 9:38</p>	<p><b>Lung</b> [1] - 9:27  <b>lungs</b> [1] - 9:48</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>M</b></p> <p><b>Mahoney</b> [1] - 1:43  <b>mail</b> [2] - 9:31, 13:51  <b>Malefyt</b> [1] - 9:31  <b>Marie</b> [1] - 14:9  <b>masks</b> [2] - 3:7, 3:8  <b>masterful</b> [1] - 15:29  <b>mean</b> [1] - 15:2  <b>meaning</b> [1] - 13:33  <b>meant</b> [1] - 9:7  <b>medication</b> [1] - 11:3  <b>medications</b> [1] - 10:49  <b>medicines</b> [1] - 9:3  <b>meeting</b> [6] - 1:21, 2:1, 2:12, 2:19, 15:24, 15:54  <b>meetings</b> [2] - 2:35, 15:34  <b>member</b> [1] - 3:48  <b>MEMBERS</b> [1] - 1:28  <b>members</b> [1] - 15:16  <b>Memorial</b> [1] - 1:24  <b>mentioned</b> [1] - 13:32  <b>might</b> [2] - 10:30, 13:39  <b>million</b> [1] - 3:1  <b>MINUTES</b> [3] - 1:17, 1:42, 1:45  <b>Miss</b> [1] - 14:43  <b>mom</b> [4] - 9:13, 10:8, 14:29, 14:36  <b>mom-and-pop</b> [3] - 10:8, 14:29, 14:36  <b>mom-and-pops</b> [1] - 9:13  <b>money</b> [2] - 13:13, 13:27  <b>Month</b> [1] - 7:45  <b>Month</b> [1] - 7:46  <b>most</b> [3] - 3:19, 11:4, 12:53  <b>Motion</b> [1] - 2:11  <b>motion</b> [22] - 3:52, 3:55, 4:1, 4:35, 4:39, 5:2, 5:46, 5:49, 5:50, 6:29, 6:30, 7:4, 7:5, 7:19, 7:49, 7:52, 8:15, 8:46, 8:49, 8:53, 8:56, 12:9  <b>mouth</b> [3] - 9:5, 9:6, 9:48  <b>moves</b> [1] - 9:17  <b>MS</b> [22] - 4:23, 4:42, 5:5, 5:31, 5:39, 6:16, 6:54, 7:14, 7:41,</p>	<p>8:37, 10:41, 11:11, 11:26, 12:33, 12:44, 13:9, 13:16, 13:30, 13:38, 13:53, 14:7, 14:49  <b>multiple</b> [1] - 4:32  <b>mute</b> [1] - 10:42  <b>muted</b> [2] - 10:39, 10:45</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>N</b></p> <p><b>N95</b> [1] - 3:7  <b>nasal</b> [1] - 9:5  <b>Nassau</b> [1] - 3:25  <b>need</b> [5] - 10:53, 12:10, 12:54, 13:43, 15:36  <b>needs</b> [1] - 13:26  <b>neighborhoods</b> [1] - 3:10  <b>new</b> [1] - 2:50  <b>New</b> [7] - 1:24, 3:5, 3:19, 3:25, 6:25, 9:28, 12:53  <b>nice</b> [1] - 8:9  <b>nobody</b> [1] - 15:22  <b>non</b> [1] - 3:15  <b>non-Health</b> [1] - 3:15  <b>none</b> [3] - 3:34, 6:32, 7:18  <b>Northport</b> [1] - 10:8  <b>nose</b> [1] - 9:6  <b>nothing</b> [1] - 14:23  <b>notices</b> [1] - 8:42  <b>notify</b> [1] - 10:12  <b>number</b> [5] - 9:4, 14:2, 14:8, 14:9, 14:45  <b>numbers</b> [1] - 2:45  <b>nurses</b> [2] - 12:50, 13:7  <b>Nurses</b> [1] - 13:14  <b>nursing</b> [1] - 3:2</p>	<p>5:37, 5:43  <b>operation</b> [1] - 14:36  <b>option</b> [1] - 11:22  <b>order</b> [1] - 2:1  <b>Order</b> [1] - 2:17  <b>over-the-counter</b> [1] - 10:49</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>P</b></p> <p><b>p.m</b> [2] - 2:1, 15:54  <b>p.O</b> [1] - 5:42  <b>P.O</b> [51] - 2:3, 2:37, 3:31, 3:39, 3:54, 4:20, 4:26, 4:38, 4:50, 5:1, 5:8, 5:28, 5:34, 5:48, 5:54, 6:19, 6:36, 7:1, 7:10, 7:17, 7:38, 7:44, 7:51, 8:14, 8:34, 8:40, 8:48, 8:55, 9:19, 9:54, 10:35, 10:44, 11:18, 11:43, 11:51, 12:1, 12:7, 12:30, 12:36, 13:1, 13:46, 14:1, 14:12, 14:18, 14:34, 14:42, 14:52, 15:19, 15:32, 15:45, 15:51  <b>pandemic</b> [1] - 15:6  <b>part</b> [3] - 2:29, 9:49, 13:17  <b>particularly</b> [1] - 3:11  <b>pass</b> [2] - 6:25, 12:47  <b>pass-through</b> [1] - 6:25  <b>pass-thru</b> [1] - 12:47  <b>passes</b> [1] - 8:6  <b>past</b> [1] - 2:50  <b>Patient</b> [1] - 6:28  <b>patients</b> [3] - 2:51, 2:53, 9:3  <b>peak</b> [3] - 2:52, 2:54  <b>people</b> [6] - 8:4, 10:13, 10:52, 14:22, 14:31, 15:8  <b>per</b> [2] - 2:50  <b>perhaps</b> [1] - 10:46  <b>pharmacies</b> [1] - 14:36  <b>pharmacists</b> [1] - 11:28  <b>pharmacy</b> [6] - 8:42, 10:50, 11:14, 11:16, 11:28, 14:24  <b>pick</b> [1] - 9:44  <b>piece</b> [1] - 2:21  <b>pieces</b> [2] - 3:1, 10:10  <b>pigot</b> [1] - 9:32  <b>place</b> [2] - 6:30, 10:11</p>
<p style="text-align: center;"><b>J</b></p> <p><b>Jen</b> [1] - 13:18  <b>job</b> [4] - 8:9, 9:10, 15:29, 15:40  <b>joining</b> [1] - 15:23  <b>Jones</b> [1] - 10:8</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>K</b></p> <p><b>Kara</b> [1] - 1:32  <b>keep</b> [1] - 13:28  <b>Kennedy</b> [2] - 1:31, 13:47  <b>kind</b> [5] - 2:44, 3:19, 10:5, 10:9, 10:49  <b>kinds</b> [1] - 9:42</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>L</b></p> <p><b>language</b> [1] - 10:4  <b>languages</b> [2] - 9:34, 10:2  <b>last</b> [2] - 2:12, 12:2  <b>Laughter</b> [2] - 12:8, 14:26  <b>Laura</b> [1] - 3:26  <b>Law</b> [11] - 4:31, 5:35, 8:41, 12:41, 12:46, 12:55, 14:5, 14:44  <b>leadership</b> [1] - 15:28  <b>leaf</b> [1] - 2:22  <b>led</b> [1] - 2:5  <b>left</b> [1] - 14:37  <b>Leg</b> [5] - 1:30, 1:31, 1:33, 1:34, 1:37  <b>LEG</b> [24] - 4:14, 4:17, 5:22, 5:25, 6:10, 6:13, 6:48, 6:51, 7:32, 7:35, 8:1, 8:11,</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>O</b></p> <p><b>occupation</b> [1] - 11:29  <b>OF</b> [1] - 1:13  <b>Office</b> [3] - 1:40, 12:40, 13:55  <b>Officer</b> [7] - 1:29, 2:12, 2:29, 2:42, 3:28, 12:45, 15:28  <b>Officio</b> [1] - 1:29  <b>oldest</b> [1] - 9:40  <b>once</b> [1] - 9:10  <b>one</b> [8] - 2:21, 9:16, 9:30, 9:44, 10:4, 11:23, 11:47, 12:8  <b>open</b> [4] - 3:21, 4:40,</p>	

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p><b>PLACED</b> [1] - 6:55  <b>places</b> [1] - 10:7  <b>Pledge</b> [1] - 2:5  <b>plus</b> [1] - 9:45  <b>point</b> [1] - 10:46  <b>points</b> [1] - 9:43  <b>policy</b> [2] - 13:6, 13:24  <b>pop</b> [3] - 10:8, 14:29, 14:36  <b>pops</b> [1] - 9:13  <b>portion</b> [2] - 2:18  <b>positive</b> [2] - 2:49, 2:50  <b>positives</b> [1] - 2:49  <b>possible</b> [2] - 13:13, 13:50  <b>post</b> [2] - 8:42, 10:28  <b>poster</b> [1] - 9:49  <b>postering</b> [1] - 9:45  <b>potential</b> [1] - 11:30  <b>PPE</b> [3] - 3:1, 3:2, 3:6  <b>PPP</b> [1] - 3:23  <b>practice</b> [4] - 11:14, 11:15, 11:28, 11:29  <b>practices</b> [1] - 15:12  <b>prepared</b> [1] - 10:15  <b>prescribing</b> [1] - 9:3  <b>prescription</b> [3] - 10:47, 10:50, 11:6  <b>PRESENT</b> [1] - 1:28  <b>presentations</b> [2] - 2:25, 2:30  <b>Presiding</b> [6] - 2:12, 2:29, 2:42, 3:28, 12:45, 15:28  <b>presiding</b> [1] - 1:29  <b>private</b> [1] - 2:35  <b>Procedural</b> [1] - 2:11  <b>procured</b> [1] - 3:7  <b>procurement</b> [1] - 3:6  <b>professionals</b> [1] - 15:9  <b>Program</b> [1] - 12:48  <b>prohibit</b> [1] - 5:35  <b>proposed</b> [1] - 9:26  <b>provided</b> [1] - 3:34  <b>Psychological</b> [1] - 7:3  <b>PUBLIC</b> [1] - 12:37  <b>Public</b> [2] - 6:20, 13:14  <b>public</b> [17] - 2:18, 2:44, 3:28, 3:41, 4:39, 4:43, 5:37, 5:43, 8:46, 8:49, 9:11, 9:37, 11:35, 12:10, 12:51, 15:11  <b>purpose</b> [1] - 2:43  <b>pushback</b> [1] - 10:14</p>	<p><b>put</b> [9] - 9:4, 9:5, 9:6, 9:27, 9:34, 10:51, 11:2, 11:5, 15:34</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Q</b></p> <p><b>questions</b> [7] - 3:33, 3:56, 5:50, 6:31, 7:18, 13:2, 14:43  <b>quick</b> [1] - 12:5  <b>quite</b> [1] - 13:28</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>R</b></p> <p><b>raise</b> [1] - 8:5  <b>rate</b> [1] - 2:49  <b>rates</b> [1] - 3:11  <b>rather</b> [1] - 13:27  <b>reading</b> [1] - 13:10  <b>real</b> [1] - 12:5  <b>really</b> [6] - 9:47, 9:48, 10:9, 11:13, 15:13, 15:15  <b>Reappointing</b> [1] - 3:48  <b>reason</b> [1] - 13:40  <b>receive</b> [1] - 2:21  <b>received</b> [2] - 3:5, 9:26  <b>recoil</b> [1] - 9:13  <b>recommend</b> [1] - 9:47  <b>reconcile</b> [1] - 4:51  <b>record</b> [1] - 14:30  <b>Recovery</b> [1] - 3:21  <b>recruited</b> [1] - 3:15  <b>regarding</b> [3] - 2:22, 3:33, 14:43  <b>regular</b> [1] - 1:21  <b>regulate</b> [1] - 11:4  <b>regulated</b> [1] - 11:14  <b>regulates</b> [1] - 11:14  <b>regulating</b> [2] - 11:15, 11:27  <b>regulations</b> [2] - 4:32, 13:17  <b>Reimagine</b> [1] - 3:25  <b>related</b> [2] - 6:29, 12:51  <b>relayed</b> [1] - 13:20  <b>relevant</b> [2] - 2:33, 8:3  <b>remarks</b> [1] - 15:3  <b>Requesting</b> [1] - 7:2  <b>require</b> [1] - 8:41  <b>required</b> [1] - 9:34  <b>requirement</b> [1] - 9:12  <b>resolution</b> [2] - 13:31, 14:45  <b>Resolutions</b> [2] - 4:29, 6:22  <b>respondent</b> [1] - 7:11  <b>responders</b> [1] - 3:3</p>	<p><b>response</b> [1] - 15:6  <b>Response</b> [1] - 12:48  <b>responsible</b> [1] - 3:17  <b>restricts</b> [1] - 13:39  <b>retailers</b> [2] - 9:15, 14:28  <b>rigorous</b> [1] - 9:13  <b>rise</b> [1] - 2:5  <b>Riverhead</b> [1] - 3:12  <b>Rob</b> [1] - 10:39  <b>Robert</b> [1] - 1:29  <b>robust</b> [1] - 3:19  <b>Rogers</b> [1] - 1:23  <b>roll</b> [6] - 4:1, 5:50, 6:32, 7:19, 8:15, 12:10  <b>Roll</b> [8] - 4:3, 5:3, 5:11, 5:52, 6:34, 7:21, 8:17, 12:13  <b>room</b> [2] - 10:11, 10:51  <b>Rose</b> [1] - 1:22  <b>ROSEN</b> [8] - 12:44, 13:9, 13:16, 13:30, 13:38, 13:53, 14:7, 14:49  <b>Rosen</b> [3] - 1:40, 12:40, 14:43  <b>round</b> [1] - 3:23  <b>Rudy</b> [1] - 1:34  <b>run</b> [1] - 15:36  <b>running</b> [1] - 2:13</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>S</b></p> <p><b>Salutation</b> [1] - 2:7  <b>Sarah</b> [1] - 1:38  <b>science</b> [1] - 15:11  <b>second</b> [11] - 3:23, 5:2, 5:6, 5:9, 6:30, 7:5, 7:8, 7:11, 7:52, 8:15, 12:9  <b>seconded</b> [3] - 3:55, 5:49, 8:50  <b>see</b> [2] - 10:3, 11:41  <b>seeing</b> [4] - 3:34, 6:32, 7:18, 15:22  <b>sense</b> [1] - 11:4  <b>Services</b> [3] - 6:28, 7:3, 7:4  <b>set</b> [1] - 14:30  <b>shields</b> [1] - 3:8  <b>signage</b> [3] - 9:12, 10:7, 10:16  <b>signed</b> [3] - 9:28, 9:29, 9:33  <b>signs</b> [1] - 10:11  <b>Simpson</b> [1] - 1:38  <b>SIMPSON</b> [6] - 4:42, 5:39, 7:14, 10:41,</p>	<p>11:11, 11:26  <b>sites</b> [1] - 3:14  <b>situations</b> [1] - 10:15  <b>six</b> [7] - 4:24, 5:32, 6:17, 6:55, 7:42, 8:38, 12:34  <b>small</b> [2] - 3:22, 14:36  <b>Smithtown</b> [1] - 1:24  <b>smoking</b> [2] - 4:32, 10:6  <b>smoothly</b> [1] - 15:30  <b>sole</b> [1] - 7:11  <b>sorry</b> [2] - 10:45, 13:10  <b>sort</b> [2] - 4:48, 9:13  <b>sound</b> [1] - 15:11  <b>space</b> [4] - 9:14, 10:9, 10:11, 10:16  <b>Spanish</b> [3] - 9:35, 10:27, 10:29  <b>special</b> [1] - 3:6  <b>specific</b> [2] - 10:19, 11:30  <b>specifically</b> [1] - 11:15  <b>Spencer</b> [20] - 1:30, 2:5, 2:15, 2:38, 3:32, 3:33, 3:49, 3:55, 4:39, 7:11, 7:52, 8:49, 8:56, 9:23, 9:55, 14:19, 14:35, 15:3, 15:33  <b>SPENCER</b> [28] - 2:28, 2:41, 3:36, 3:51, 4:5, 4:34, 4:45, 4:53, 5:13, 6:4, 6:42, 7:7, 7:26, 7:48, 8:8, 8:19, 8:45, 8:52, 9:1, 10:1, 10:23, 10:32, 10:38, 11:8, 12:15, 14:21, 14:39, 15:27  <b>spend</b> [1] - 9:2  <b>sponsor</b> [1] - 9:10  <b>spray</b> [1] - 9:5  <b>sprayed</b> [1] - 9:7  <b>staff</b> [2] - 13:7, 15:34  <b>staffing</b> [2] - 12:49, 13:32  <b>start</b> [1] - 11:27  <b>started</b> [1] - 9:24  <b>State</b> [10] - 3:5, 3:19, 6:24, 6:25, 9:28, 11:13, 11:14, 11:31, 12:52, 12:53  <b>State's</b> [1] - 3:24  <b>statistics</b> [3] - 2:31, 2:34, 2:47  <b>Stenographer</b> [1] - 1:43  <b>Stephanie</b> [5] - 1:40, 9:40, 12:40, 13:2,</p>	<p>14:2  <b>Stephen</b> [1] - 3:49  <b>Steve</b> [1] - 9:30  <b>sticker</b> [1] - 11:3  <b>still</b> [6] - 4:35, 4:40, 4:47, 5:37, 5:43, 10:52  <b>store</b> [3] - 8:42, 9:15, 14:29  <b>stores</b> [1] - 11:15  <b>straight</b> [1] - 14:30  <b>strategies</b> [1] - 15:12  <b>streaming</b> [1] - 2:44  <b>stripped</b> [1] - 13:25  <b>struggling</b> [1] - 14:37  <b>suffice</b> [1] - 11:23  <b>SUFFOLK</b> [1] - 1:15  <b>Suffolk</b> [12] - 1:21, 2:48, 2:51, 3:41, 3:48, 5:36, 6:27, 7:46, 8:43, 12:48, 12:52, 15:6  <b>SUNDERMAN</b> [7] - 4:14, 5:22, 6:10, 6:48, 7:32, 8:28, 12:24  <b>Sunderman</b> [1] - 1:34  <b>supplies</b> [1] - 3:5  <b>support</b> [2] - 9:38, 9:51  <b>surge</b> [2] - 13:32, 13:33  <b>surprised</b> [1] - 9:2  <b>Susan</b> [5] - 1:37, 8:9, 10:2, 10:33, 11:34  <b>suspended</b> [1] - 2:18  <b>symptoms</b> [2] - 8:4, 8:5</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>T</b></p> <p><b>table</b> [11] - 3:52, 3:55, 4:36, 4:39, 4:48, 5:2, 5:46, 5:49, 8:46, 8:49, 12:10  <b>TABLED</b> [3] - 4:27, 5:32, 6:20  <b>tabled</b> [3] - 8:46, 12:10, 12:37  <b>Tabled</b> [1] - 4:29  <b>tabling</b> [3] - 3:56, 4:35, 5:50  <b>TAKEN</b> [1] - 1:42  <b>Task</b> [1] - 3:25  <b>team</b> [3] - 3:1, 3:6, 3:7  <b>temporary</b> [1] - 12:49  <b>test</b> [1] - 2:49  <b>testing</b> [2] - 3:10, 3:14  <b>tests</b> [4] - 2:48, 2:50, 3:13</p>
--	---	--	--	---

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p><b>texts</b> [1] - 14:22  <b>that'd</b> [1] - 14:47  <b>THE</b> [1] - 1:13  <b>thinking</b> [1] - 10:14  <b>thousands</b> [1] - 3:22  <b>three</b> [1] - 9:34  <b>timeliness</b> [1] - 12:47  <b>today</b> [6] - 2:15, 2:26, 3:23, 9:41, 9:52, 15:23  <b>today's</b> [4] - 2:10, 2:12, 2:19, 15:23  <b>together</b> [3] - 9:27, 9:34, 15:35  <b>tom</b> [1] - 1:33  <b>top</b> [1] - 10:21  <b>total</b> [2] - 3:13, 3:17  <b>touched</b> [1] - 15:3  <b>towards</b> [1] - 13:27  <b>tracers</b> [2] - 3:17, 3:18  <b>tracing</b> [1] - 3:17  <b>TRANSCRIBED</b> [1] - 1:45  <b>translate</b> [1] - 10:21  <b>try</b> [2] - 11:2, 14:44  <b>trying</b> [2] - 4:51, 10:6  <b>Tuesday</b> [9] - 9:36, 9:37, 12:41, 12:55, 13:19, 13:21, 13:51, 14:47, 15:24  <b>two</b> [1] - 4:46</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>W</b></p> <p><b>Waal</b> [1] - 9:30  <b>wall</b> [3] - 10:9, 10:11, 10:51  <b>wanna</b> [1] - 10:15  <b>watching</b> [1] - 15:8  <b>Weaver</b> [1] - 1:46  <b>week</b> [2] - 13:54, 15:28  <b>welcome</b> [2] - 2:4, 2:9  <b>wild</b> [1] - 5:36  <b>William</b> [2] - 1:23, 1:30  <b>wonderful</b> [1] - 9:2  <b>words</b> [1] - 15:7  <b>Worker</b> [1] - 6:26  <b>workers</b> [2] - 15:5, 15:17  <b>works</b> [1] - 8:2  <b>worn</b> [1] - 15:7  <b>written</b> [2] - 10:27  <b>Wyandanch</b> [1] - 3:12</p>
<b>U</b>	<b>Y</b>
<p><b>umm</b> [1] - 13:10  <b>under</b> [2] - 2:11, 2:17  <b>Unit</b> [1] - 3:21  <b>unit</b> [2] - 13:26, 13:27  <b>units</b> [1] - 4:32  <b>unless</b> [1] - 14:8  <b>unprecedented</b> [1] - 15:7  <b>up</b> [5] - 4:48, 9:11, 13:7, 13:27, 13:47  <b>update</b> [1] - 4:31</p>	<p><b>yesterday</b> [1] - 3:15  <b>York</b> [7] - 1:24, 3:5, 3:19, 3:25, 6:25, 9:28, 12:54</p>
<b>V</b>	<b>Z</b>
<p><b>vaping</b> [1] - 10:6  <b>Veterans</b> [1] - 1:24  <b>via</b> [2] - 1:22, 13:51  <b>Vice</b> [1] - 1:31  <b>video</b> [1] - 1:22  <b>vote</b> [2] - 11:48, 11:49  <b>VOTE</b> [7] - 4:27, 5:32, 6:20, 6:55, 7:42, 8:38, 12:37</p>	<p><b>Zoom</b> [1] - 15:34</p>
	“
	<p>“<b>Asthma</b> [1] - 7:45  “<b>CHWE</b>” [1] - 6:27</p>